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February 9, 2010

Item #10-4724

TO: Alderman Ron D. Hart, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John C. Rooney

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

RE: Change Order No. 1, Contract 44-09 (K9-04), Storm & Sanitary CIPP Lining and
Manhole Repair, Visu-Sewer Inc.

Attached is Change Order No. 1 on the above contract for the reduction of $87,975.42. This
change order reflects the reduced amount of work encountered during construction.

Funding to the following accounts:

Account No. Description Amount
104.900.5420 Storm Sewer Misc. Loc $41,846.75
287.988.5310 Sanitary Sewers, Various Locs $46,128.67

The original contract was approved under Resolution No. 09-1490 of July 7, 2009, in the
amount of $366,627.00. Reducing the previous total to the new contract amount is
$278,651.58.

Cc: Joy Hansche
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